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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: July 7,2017 (COW)(BofT) Date: July 20,2017
TITLE: Pavement Management -Pavement Inventory

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, P.E., Assistant Director of Public Works ﬂ;j

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The purpose of the contract is to perform a baseline inventory of all Village owned streets. This will include
identifying and inventorying pavement distresses and loading data into the Village’s Asset Management
System. A report about the roadway network, related to traffic class, pavement type, condition will be
submitted. Various budget and condition scenarios will be analyzed and included in the report.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Total Contract Amount: $57,700.00
Total CIP Budget Amount: N/A
NWS Project Number: RM PROG 28
Account: MFT 420.730.730.75420

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X/ja/ \ Date 1

Village Manager X / gﬂ, P Date_ 7] !I i ll {7

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



